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From: customerservice @redigi.net
Date: March 20, 2012 6:01:42 PM EDT
To: larry@redigi.com

Subject: Welcome to ReDigi

Welcome to ReDigi!

Hi, test101
Thank you for joining ReDigi, the online marketplace for used digital music.

As a member of the ReDigi community, you'll have full access to your FREE
cloud and Media Manager where you can store your music, sell music you no
longer want and buy songs for dirt-cheap!

To get started, please visit www.redigi.com.

Once you log in, explore the site and take advantage of all we have to offer;

* Store music for FREE in your cloud and access it anytime, anywhere.
Each user gets their own private cloud.

* Cash In on the music you no longer listen to. With the click of a button
you can sell music straight from your cloud or personal music library.

*  Buy music directly from other users so you can revamp your collection
while saving loads of money.

* Discover new music through ReDigi's charts.

¢ Exercise your rights as a consumer in the digitai age! Sell your old
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MP3s when you're through listening to them, just as you would an old CD.
Welcome to the Digital Revolution!

The ReDigi Team

"People want to own their music. You don't want to rent your music - and
then, one day, if you stop paying, all your music goes away."
~ Steve Jobs

Download Blog FAQ Learn Terms of Use

This email was sent to jose@redigi.com.
Please add customerserverice@redigi.net to your address book to ensure our emails reach
your inbox!
If you have any questions or feedback, feel free to email us at support@redigi.net.
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